clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929*
Attachments: 36GL-21-0929.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929 for processing:

36GL-21- [Guam Commission for Educator Certification (GCEC) CENTRIC Guam Commission for Educator
0929 REPORT 2020* Certification

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 11:47 AM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0929

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929.

Guam Commission for Educator Certification (GCEC)

CENTRIC REPORT 2020 Guam Commission for Educator Certification

36GL-21-0929

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

1
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kenneth Perez <kenneth.perez@gcec.guam.gov>

Date: Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 10:26 AM

Subject: Centric Report GCEC

To: <vduenas@guamopa.com>, <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: Kenneth Perez <kenneth.perez@gcec.guam.gov>, Michael D. Weakley <michael.weakley@guam.gov>

Apologies

xl

Kenneth R Perez
Executive Director
Guam Commission for Educator Certification

+1(671) 735-2554-7

kenneth.perez@gcec.guam.gov

www.gcec.guam.gov

303 University Drive, SOE Building 1st flr. Rm.105 Mangilao, GU 96913

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929.*



81312021

Centric Report GCEC

Kenneth Perez <kenneth.perez@gcec.guam.gov>

To: vduenas@guamapa.com, speaker@guamlegislature.org

Guam Legislature Mail - Centric Report GCEC

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamliegislature.org>

Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 10:25 AM

Cc: Kenneth Perez <kenneth.perez@gcec.guam.gov>, "Michael D. Weakley" <michael.weakley@guam.gov>

Apologies

GCEC
Kenneth R Perez

Executive Director
Guam Commission for Educator Certification

26GL -2 -092

OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
THERESE M.TERLAJE

.m,

Time:
Received:

1039\9%

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:

+1{671) 735-2554-7
kenneth.perez@gcec.guam.gov

www.gcec.guam.gov

August 3, 2021
11:47 P.M.

303 University Drive, SOE Building 1st fir. Rm.105 Mangilao, GU 96913

a ANNUAL REPORT Centric Report 2020.pdf
599K

https./fmail.google com/mailfu/17ik=980h76489e7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1707029680512452245&simpl=msg-f%: 3A17070296805. ..
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Guam Commission for Educator Certification (GCEC)

CENTRIC REPORT 2020

Compiled per July 2021 Submission

Mission Statement page 1

Mission Statement
Performance Reports page 2
The mission of the Guam Commission for Educator
FY 2020 Expenditures page 2
L Certification is to ensure that all certified Guam educators
Highlights & Challenges page 3 _ , )
responsible for the education of our children are

Outlook e E competent to perform their duties as teachers, school
GCEC Members & et counselors, librarians, and school administrators.

Personnel GCEC is a separate entity governed by a seven (7)
Contact Us page 4 member Board of Commissioners. Over 3,000 educators

and 5,000 certificates have been processed through

GCEC. Some educators hold more than one or more
certificate while others have moved off-island keeping

their certificate current.

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929.*



PERFORMANCE REPORTS
TOTAL CERTIFICATIONS ISSUED IN FY2020 = 538

Master- 110
20%

Professional - 138

26%
Initial - 70
13%
GCEC FY2020 REVENUES
. . Revenues Received
Special Fund Appropriation for Collection of Fees Total Revenues for FY2020
$ 176,146.00 | $ 30,160.00 | $ 206,306.00

GCEC FY2020 EXPENDITURES

sugercasgory | SO Coletinries | To Bt o
111 - Personnel $ 117,766.40 | $ - $ 117,766.40
113 - Benefits $ 42,399.94 | $ = $ 42,399.94
220 - Travel $ - $ 22,149.27 | $ 22,149.27
230 - Contractual services $ 2,523.29 | $ 16,250.30 | $ 18,773.59
233 - Building rent $ 6,000.00 | $ 3 $ 6,000.00
240 - Supplies and Materials | $ 736.05 | $ 1,121.16 | $ 1,857.21
250 - Equipment $ St 2,952.69 | $ 2,952.69
271 - Drug Testing $ - |3 - I'$ 7
290 - Miscellaneous $ 750.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 2,250.00
363 - Telephone $ 3,150.05 | $ - | $ 3,150.05
ol Ending Batance [T S

For Fiscal Year 2020, GCEC's Special Fund Total Allotment was $176,146.00
and Total Expenditures were $173,325.73

Total Fees Collected in Fiscal Year 2020 was $30,160.00 and Total Expenditures
were $43,973.42

NO FINANCIAL AUDIT WAS PERFORMED IN FISCAL YEAR 2020

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929.*



HIGHLIGHTS / CHALLENGES/ OUTLOOK

Highlights

Continued services through COVID
Executive Order 2020-26 enabled temporary
certification for those unable to complete
requirements due to unavailability of PRAXIS.
Appointment of Executive Director in June 2020
Closure of office location moved services to online
access.

GCEC Commissioners adopted and
approved Standard Operating Procedures

for Professional Certifications issued by

the Commission as well as Extension of
Certification Periods for certificates

expiring under Emergency Conditions.

The Guam Community College

announced that beginning Fall 2020,
students will be able to enroll in a

Bachelor in Career & Technical

Education. GCEC is in communication

with GCC to determine how BCTE

degree holders can obtain a professional
teaching certification.

Worked with the Guam Legislature and

the Office of the Governor to secure
adequate resources for the Commission’s
personnel costs.

Challenges

FY2021 Budget Act appropriates funds

for personnel only. Operational costs will

need to be addressed using other revenue
sources.

COVID-19 pandemic placed great restrictions on
face-to-face service.

Executive Director's position not filled until June
2020.

Budgetary restriction limits GCEC’s ability to
become fully staffed to fulfill all of the
commission’s mandates.

Teleworking and open communication to
customers and responsibilities of work per COVID
restrictions

Outlook

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929.*

To resume normal operation as best as
possible.

Encourage non-GDOE educators to pursue
certification

Community outreach and training on the
Educator Code of Ethics and Educator
Misconduct

Ensure that all educators are in compliance
with Code of Ethics

Address educator complaints

Provide quality and efficient customer
service

Maintain a rigorous system of educator
certification to ensure that all Guam
educators are competent.




GCEC COMMISSION MEMBERS
Gayle F. Hendricks, Ed.D., CHAIR

Roberta M. Abaday, (Community Representative)

msrabaday@gmail.com

- 0
Lisa Baza-Cruz, Ed. D, VICE-CHAIR (Terminal Degree-Education Rep.)

bazacruz@gmail.com

3
@:‘\ 5. |

s

=

Michelle M\S. Santos, Ed.D., Treasurer, (Community Representative) a

Leeana Borja'(School Counselor Representative) V— .
; =
- -

leeana.borja@gmail.com

Lisa Cooper-Nurse, Ed D (Administrator Representative) E

Iscooper-nurse@gdoe.net

Domingo Ocampo, (TeacherRepresentative) e

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

Superintendent of Ed.-GDOE (Jon Fernandez, Esq.)

superintendent@gdoe.net
President-UOG (Thomas Krise, Ph.D.)
tkrise@triton.uog.edu

Chairman-GEB (Mark B. Mendiola)
gdoeparents@gdoe.net

President/CEO-GCC (Mary A.Y. Okada, Ed.D)

mary.okada@guamcc.net

STAFF MEMBERS:

Jesse Quenga, Executive Director; Fran-Nicole Camacho, Certification Officer;

Gwendolyn Manglona, Administrative Assistant

Guam Commission for Educator Certification

Email: Office@guam.gcec.gov

Website: gcec.guam.gov

Office Location: University of Guam
School of Education Room 105 (1st Flr)
Mailing Address:

Guam Commission for Educator
Certification

303 University Drive SOE Bldg. Room 105
Mangilao, GU 96913

Phone: +1-671-735-2555

Fax: +1-671-735-2569

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0929.*






